From:

To: EO MPP All Employees

Sent: 194

Subject: [INFORM] 2021 MP&P Work Plan File Moving to New Sharepoint Site 3/1 (Next Monday)
Team,

This note is to inform you that the 2021 MP&P work plan file is moving to a new Sharepoint site. The migration
will be effective as of Monday, 3/1 (next week). The file on the current Sharepoint site will be retired at that time.

Here is the link to the 2021 MP&P work plan to use starting 3/1.

Thanks,

rrom [

Sent: Thursday, February 1 '

To: EO MPP All Employeesm
Subject: RE: [INFORM] The ork Plan is Available

Team,
Please note the new approved 2021 loading order was approved and has been added to the workplan.

Important to note, this in combination with the Project Reporting year should guide the work priorities for the year.
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Please let us know if you have questions.

Thanks

Sent: Friday, December 11, g

To: EO MPP All Employees
Subject: [INFORM] The 2021 MP&P Work Plan is Available

Team MP&P,
This note is to inform you that the 2021 MP&P work plan is available.

In addition, this email is being distributed to provide:
1. A summary of which programs are ready in the work plan
2. Instructions how to access the 2021 workplan and how to filter for funded projects
3. The current draft of the 2021 loading order with MP&P workplan priorities

Is the 2021 Work Plan Ready for Execution?
e Yes, the work plan is ready and execution should move forward with the jobs asap
e The only MP&P program that is undergoing changes is System Hardening, as the plan is being revised to
align with a new risk model — additional projects are expected to be identified
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How to Access 2021 Workplan
e See file “WorkPlan_Master List MPP” in this SharePoint folder

How to Filter for 2021 Funded Projects
e Filter by “2021” in column “Project Reporting Year” to see the list of projects that are funded in 2021
o Note: to include likely carryover projects include “2020” when you filter column AG
m 2020 work that has carried over into 2021 will be assigned “2021” in column AG the first week
of January
o Note: 2021 MPP Approved Budget (column CX) is based on a copy of November RES, and will be
updated in mid-January
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Current Draft of 2021 Loading Order
e See attached file from EBO Investment Planning for general guidance on 2021 work plan priorities
o Note: we expect to receive an updated loading order with a more granular breakdown in the near future —
we will share with you when we receive it, please keep an eye out for our follow-up!

Don't hesitate to reach out should you have questions.
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